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Karen Finley
27215 Base Line Redflex Traffic Systems Inc

Highland CA 92346 23751 N 23rd Avenue
909 8646861

phoenix AZ 850851854
909 8623180 FAX

www cityofhighland org

Re One year extension of photo red light enforcement program
City Council

Mayr Ms Finley
Larry McCallon

Mayor ProTem The initial term of the July 1 2008 Agreement for a Photo Red Light
Penny Lilburn Enforcement Program between the City of Highland and Redflex Traffic Systems
Sam J Racadio Inc expired on June 30 2010 two years after the installation date The
Jody scott Agreement allows for up to three additional one year extensions following the
John P Timmer

expiration of the initial two year term The City Council approved a one year
extension last year which leaves two one year extensions The City of Highland

City Manager would like to exercise its ri ht to extend the term of this a reement for an
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additional one year period This would leave a single one year extension

available on the current contract

This letter is therefore written notice to extend the term of the Agreement for one

year The expiration date of this renewal term is June 30 2012

Sincerely

Chuck Dantuono

Director of Administrative

ServicesCity Treasurer


